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From: Fr. Michael J. Lumpe
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 4:24 PM
Subject: Update Letter to Priests
Attachments: Q03034 Church Kits (3).pdf

Good afternoon brothers.

A great number of priests added their names to the list of those wanting to hear 
confessions.  A ZOOM conference call to coordinate confessions will take place tomorrow 
afternoon. If you have not yet submitted your name please do so before then of of the day 
today shop@columbuscatholic.org . 

Also, Bill Davis and Steve Deedrick have been looking ahead to what parishes might need, from 
a supply standpoint, in order to open our facilities for confessions and ultimately for 
Mass.  Supplies have been constrained over the past month and a half and we want to help 
parishes to get out in front of what may be needed.  So they are purchasing 100 of the 
attached sanitizing kits.  This will create an inventory for distribution to parishes and parishes 
would be billed  individually as they need supplies. Please let Steve Deedrick know before 12 
Noon on this Friday, April 24, if you would like to purchase one or more of these kits. Please 
contact Steve via e‐mail: orders@columbuscatholic.org . When ordering please make sure you 
provide a viable delivery location. Also, if your regular supplier of sanitizing/maintenance 
materials and supplies is running behind or is not able to meet your needs during this time, 
please contact Steve Deedrick to see what can be done to order materials through his 
suppliers. 

God bless, 
Bishop Brennan 



1333 Research Road
Columbus OH 43230
United States
614-863-1700
www.unisancolumbus.com

Quotation

Date 4/20/2020
Quote # Q03034

Bill To
Catholic Diocese of Columbus
197 E Gay St
Columbus OH 43215
United States

Ship To
Central Purchasing Service
Central Purchasing
197 E Gay St.
Columbus OH 43215
United States

Expires 7/19/2020

Contact Name

Attention: Steve Deedrick

Item #

UNI-HSDS

NCL4216

NCL0445-57

M1002-BX

MGL1008-3BX

MGL1008-3BX

MGL1008-3BX

NCL0252/12CT

IMP5900

UNT18925716

Qu...
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5

5

5

1

11

12

Units

ea

ea

cs/6/1000ml

bx/50

bx/100

bx/100

bx/100

cs/12/32oz

ea

pk/60

Description

CHURCH KITS

Unisan Hand Sanitizer Dispenser Stand

 Afia White Foam Soap Dispenser

Afia Foaming Hand Sanitizer Alcohol Free

3-Ply Medical Surgical Mask w/ear-loops:CE

Certificationm FDA Certification, ISO 13485

Medium Vinyl Powder Free Gloves - bx/100

Large Vinyl Powder Free Gloves - bx/100

XL Vinyl Powder Free Gloves - bx/100

Avistat-D Spray Disinfectant Cleaner - Ready-to-Use

9“ White Trigger Sprayer to fit 32oz Bottle

Antibacterial Alcohol Wipes - pk/60

Price Each

144.07

9.92

63.00

52.50

11.14

11.14

11.14

48.00

1.33

9.25

Total Am...

288.14

19.84

126.00

525.00

55.70

55.70

55.70

48.00

14.63

111.00

Total $1,299.71

Q03034

QUOTATION VALID FOR 90 DAYS


